

Georgios Papanikolaou

Creative and IT Consultant / Manager

www.skoumas.com
skoumas.net@gmail.com

Skills

Management Skills:

Handling teams overseas
Finding the right match for the team,
HR operations, team inspiration and coordination,
Setting up milestones, quotations,
Pitching and Timeframes.

Content Management Systems

Drupal 8, Wordpress, Custom Built

Management Software

Redbooth, JIRA, Harvest

Server Skills

Setting up AWS EC2 instances, installing software,
making images, S3 Storage, Elastic IPs,
Linux Ubuntu, AMI and CentOS skills.

CSS Frameworks:

Skeleton, Bootstrap, Materialize

APIs:

Google Maps, Javascript API,
Google Contacts, Facebook Login,
Google Places API

Design/Creative Skills:

Photoshop, After Effects, Sketch, Element3D,
3D Tracking, Optical Flares, Davinci Resolve,
Sony Vegas, Adobe Premiere

ChatBots

Custom Made Flows, DialogFlow
Integrations with Facebook Messenger,
Slack, Skype, Whatsapp

Development Languages and Techniques

PHP, HTML5, CSS3,, Vanilla Javascript,
Ajax Calls, Angular1, Angular2,
NodeJs, MongoDB, MySQL, Postgres,
Ruby on Rails, REST architecture,
Objective Oriented PHP Classes, ASP background

Frameworks include:

Laravel, Ruby on Rails, CakePHP

Javascript Libraries:

Jquery, ThreeJS, ScrollMagic, Velocity, Detect Device

Front-End Frameworks:

Angular 1, Angular 2, React

Security Skills:

SHA-1 encryption, SHA-2 encryption handshakes,
Allow only certain ports in Server Configuration
Server Side Database Encryption

Future skills:

Phoenix and Elixir, Scaled-up distributed systems,
Chatbots

Portfolio

My work is in various places at the web. Please have a look.



www.skoumas.com



github.com/skoumas



vimeo.com/skoumas



youtube.com/skoumastv



skoumas

Note that during all these years I have experience working in various media video productions, to music productions to web site design and development - focusing for the last years only in web development.

That might look like a bad thing but in fact I have a complete general experience and exposure in such a variety of things that I can make a true consultant with backed up experience when it comes to productions and strategy.

Experience

Front-End Development Specialist

Mirum Hong Kong

Jun 2017 - Current

- Lead and develop client's project in terms of development
- Work as a specialist in bringing cutting edge development know-how and approach to improve team's development framework architecture
- Analyses business requirement and provide consulting to projects prior to development planning and provide accurate resource estimation
- Manage projects from development planning to delivery
- Act as point of coordination with project outsourcing and cross-border projects/resources coordination
- Always in the hunt of the latest technology in order to provide the technology team the latest trends on development and coding approach
- Partner with creative, technology and business management peers to develop disruptive ideas to aid technology innovation based on sound business cases
- Ensure strong collaborative relationship with the team
- Ensure all deliverables required from the group, internally and externally, are met in an efficient and timely manner
- Identify opportunities to consistently improve the quality of thinking and deliveries applied to client business
- Actively support new business activities where necessary
- Cultivate and maintain excellent client relationship and foster internal communications
- Keep all agency departments informed on project account developments
- Travel for business needs where necessary and reasonable, required by the company

FullStack MEAN Developer

Lamplight Analytics (Hong Kong)

Jul 2015 - Feb 2016

Technologies used:

- NodeJs, AngularJS, Underscore, Express, MongoDB, CouchDb, Rest-API, Google Apis, D3, Jekyll, Static Websites, Custom Made CMS Admin System, Ruby(part of Jekyll), Jekyll plugins, Angular Directives, Balsamiq, After Effects, Adobe Premiere, Illustrator, Photoshop.

Being part of a highly experienced, well-educated and multicultural team I was the UI Designer and Front-End Developer for the web app product. Designed, Proposed and implemented various UI Designs for the product taking in consideration big data analytics displayed in a slick and easy to use way. I also transitioned my self into the back-end side of development working on a complex and multilayered system, using external and internal APIs, making database queries and displaying data using visualisation libraries and techniques. I also produced various custom directives and modules for the front-end. I developed a multi linguistic static website using Jekyll and created a custom made admin system to use it. All under the umbrella of git, jira and release control systems/techniques.

In the mean while I was responsible for all the video productions that were used by our sales, marketing and account managing teams, helped the marketing team with requests for quick illustrations and similar requests.

Head Of Digital

Alchemy Asia (Hong Kong)

May 2016 - March 2017

- Approach all problems from a business solutions mindset.
- Project scoping and technical architecture.
- Working in conjunction with all other teams to deliver solid proposals and presentations.
- Advise and work closely with UX and design teams to ensure all optimal user journey.
- Working closely with client teams to develop systems alongside existing infrastructures.
- Developing new infrastructures for clients based on business requirements and analysis.
- Develop CDN and caching strategies relevant to the app, its users and business in question.
- Meticulously plan and execute projects to ensure timely and quality product delivery.
- Ensuring a hands on approach to project execution to guarantee all aspects of the project are on track and meeting expectations.
- Building new business through internal digital strategies.
- Developing relations with existing clients to secure new business opportunities.
- Business management including P&L for the department.
- Stay ahead of new technologies in order to benefit clients.

Data Visualizer & FrontEnd Developer

OpenCog Foundation

(Hong Kong PolyTechniq Univercity)

Jul 2015 - Feb 2016

Technologies used:

- HTML5, CSS3, D3, JQuery, HTML5, Rest-api

In charge developing the new atom-space visualiser including the GUI and UX. Using d3 for the 2D visualisation and threeJs for the 3D Visualisation. The Force dynamics are from d3 and custom made accordingly. Working on making custom force dynamics for the 2D visualisation..

Freelancing

skoumas(Greece)

Jul 2000 - Feb 2016

Being the founder of my established company in Greece I did photographic, videographic and web development work for my clients.

My work included:

- Wedding Photography
- Wedding Videography
- Event Photography and Videography
- Videoclip production for music artists
- Web site development in wordpress

Education

Technologic Institute of Epirus
Bachelor's Degree
2006 - 2012

IT Engineer and Computer Networks
Activities and Courses:
Computer Technology,
Computer Architecture, Programming
Languages, Basic, PHP, Multimedia (Photo-
shop), Digital Image Processing (via
MatLab), Database Systems, Web Design, 3D
Graphics (Open GL C++), Math,
Electronics, Physics, Artificial Intelligence
(Neuronic Networks)

VIA University College
Erasmus Exchange Student
IT Engineering
2010

Activities and Courses:
JAVA, Unified Modeling Language, Web
Design Courses
I was into the Erasmus experience where I
met a lot of people from all around the
world. I had my first chance to practise my
English and I attended the University IT
classes where I gain a lot of knowledge at
that time

Awards

- TEDx Hong Kong Speech "Life is Kung Fu" (May 2014)
- SWPP Gold Photography Award Monochrome (April 2014)
- TEDx Athens AUEB Speech "Designing Reality" (2013)
- Award of Excellence for the film "The Designer" (2012)
- Award of Direction for the film "The Designer" (Sept 2012)
- Official Member of The SITTP Society of International Travel & Tourism"
& Wedding & Portrait (2013)
- Merit of participation in 1rst Donation film festival (2012)
- 1rst Place in YouTube Videos Competition (Jun 2012)

Some info

European Passport and ID holder.

European Driving Licence as well.

I speak Greek, English and a bit of German.

Healthy foods fan and frequent home cook.

I write music using Reason DAW.

Video producing my songs on my free time.

Love to go to the gym.

Thank you.